
Tiah’s Cove Culvert Replacement 
#20211012 

Addendum 1 
October 29, 2021 

 
 
1. Are there any documents for this job which are not available online at the town website? The 

plans I downloaded show only 2 out of 3 sheets for the structural set. 
A. Sheet 3 has been uploaded to the Site 

 
2. Is there a timeline that the town wants to follow as far as completion dates and contract time 

for this job? 
A. Five days total including asphalt. work to be done Monday-Friday. Road should not be 
closed for more than two days. Start date to be determined based in part on when water level 
is lowest. 
 

3. Are there any liquidated damages associated with failure to complete the work within a certain 
time frame? 
A. Yes, Contract uploaded with the addendum 
 

4. Is there a bid bond required to be submitted with this proposal? 
A. Please read Section 7 of the IFB 
 

5. Are there any Time-of-Year restrictions for work in the wet? 
A. Please read the Order of Conditions 
 

6. Will the contractor be allowed to shut the road down to traffic during construction? 
A. Yes, but for not more than 2 days. 

 


